TO:

Lower Moreland Township

MEMORANDUM

: Historic Architectural Review Board
FROM: Robert D. Schadegg, Zoning & Building Ofﬁciaﬂi

SUBJECT: Historic Board Review Agenda- Monday, June 5, 2017 at 7:00PM

DATE: May 26, 2017

17-06

17-07

CcC:

The application of the Huntingdon Valley Bank, 2617 Huntingdon Pike, Huntingdon
Valley, PA 19006 who seek to alter existing building signs with a new logo design as
follows:

a. Change the existing Red Lion Road wall sign by replacing the shield logo with a 3’ X
2' illuminated letterset logo on the existing raceway.

b. Replace the existing 3' X 6’ Huntingdon Pike ATM cabinet wall sign with a 3' X &’
illuminated letterset logo.

c. Replace the existing ATM machine’s 2’ X 4.5’ cabinet sign with new graphics using
the new logo design.

The new logo graphics will use red and blue letters illustrating “HVB”. All current signs
have received prior Certificates of Appropriateness (#07-01, March 2007) and zoning
Variance (#07-05, February 2007).

The application of Dominic Scirrotto dba. Salon Moda, 2565 Huntingdon Pike,
Huntingdon Valley, PA 19006 who seeks permission to replace his freestanding sign
panel with one measuring 12 square feet. The new sign will adjust the current business
name using peach colored script and blue colored block writing on a white background.

A REPRESENTATIVE OF THE APPLICATION MUST ATTEND THE MEETING

Board of Commissioners

Christopher R. Hoffman, Township Manager
Jeffrey Carson, City Sign

Dominic Scirrotto, Salon Moda

Robert D. Schadegg, Code Enforcement Officer
640 Red Lion Road, Huntingdon Valley, PA 19{.9¢
Phone 215-947-3100 Fax 215-947-3615
Email: bschadegg@lower-moreland.org



